Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H50T32, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6052, Notice#1

From: vesta.hsu [mailto:vesta.hsu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 7:00 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: Application (E-mail)

Subject: Re:FW: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H50T32, Assessment NO.: AN06T6052, Notice#1

Dear Helen:

The client explain:
They sell H50T32 & HSOTR13 & HS50TR14 together(one Transmitter & two Transceiver).
So HS0TR13 will receive the signal from H50TR14.

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 5:38 PM

Subject: ADVANCE SECURITY INC., FCC ID: H50T32, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6052, Notice#l

Question #1: The test report indicates the associated receiver is already certified: FCC ID:
H50TR14. But it is not a receiver, it is a transceiver. If the device in the filing is TX only,
please explain who will receive the signal from H50TR14.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

8/15/2006



